Solicitation No. DACA41-02-R-0001
Westgate Access Road, Fort Leonard Wood, Missouri
Pre-Proposal Conference
May 29, 2002

NOTES:

1. Thefollowing are questions asked by persons in attendance of the conference, and the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers providing the answers. The conference was not recorded; therefore,
the questions and answers provided below are presented to be as accurate as possible.

2. Thetextin italics are additional responses to the question.

3. There are severa questions pending Government response. The answers to those questions
will be posted on the web as-soon-as possible.

4. These Questions and Answers are for information only, and if there is any conflict with the
RFP, the RFP governs.

QUESTIONS (Q) AND ANSWERS (A):

1. Q:Will the COE do QA during construction?
A:Yes

2. Q: Will the contractor be responsible for quality control during construction?
A: Yes

3. Q: What isthe purpose of splitting the design and construction cost items into two lump sum
costs?
A: Previous PM asked for it to be that way. It helps track costs and is used for pay purposes.

4. Q: How long from receipt of proposals to notice to selected offeror?
A: Based on the current schedule, notice will be given on or about July 10.

5. Q: Why 210 days for the process before award of contract?
A: To alow time for reprogramming of funds. If funds become available sooner, the
contract will be awarded earlier.

6. Q: When will NTP be given?
A: Approximately 10 days after contract award. NTP will be issued after performance
bonds, payment bonds, and certificate of insurance are approved.

7.  Q: Referring to section 01012, para 11.6¢c — What design software is to be used?
A: Intergraph



8. Q: Section 00110, Factor 3 — Do you expect to see both methodology and pavement analysis
in the proposal ?

A: Just methodology. Clarification will be included by amendment. A review of the
guestioned RFP passage indicates that only a detailed plan that describes how you will meet the
requirementsisrequired. Therefore, a clarification to the RFP is not necessary.

9. Q: What version of InRoads should be used? Unable to open the .dtm file provided by
Amendment 1.
A: Will check and post answer on the web

10. Q: What are limits of seeding expected in areas of shot rock?
A: Will check and post answer on the web

11. Q: Doesthe Army own the entire property for the project now?
A: Yes, the land involved with this solicitation is owned by the Army. The land that is
owned by Forest Service and/or is Private Property is being dealt with on the MoDOT effort.

12. Q: When will Phase Il archeological investigations be complete?
A: Mid to late July, but may go into August due to weather delays

13. Q: Are hydraulic and hydrology files available?
A: No. Thedesignisonly at 35% and the decision was made to not provide incomplete
files.

14. Q: Tables 1&2 are missing from the geotechnical Appendix G.
A: The tables will be included by amendment and also posted on the web. The tables will be
provided under Amendment 2.

15. Q: Will an “add” amount be provided to compensate the different life cycle costs between
asphalt and concrete?
A: An amount to be added to the asphalt bids will be included by amendment.

16. Q: If we want to take additional borings to supplement what’s in the RFP, who do we
contact?

A: Coordinate that activity through Jesse Vance, the Resident Engineer at Fort Leonard
Wood.

17. Q: How does the evaluation process take place since costs are lump sum?

A: The price analysis will be straight forward, and will be conducted using reasonabl eness
and realism in evaluating the costs. If the evaluation team notices a variance then they will ask
offerors for additional information.

18. Q: Will the design lump sum and construction lump sum amounts be added together for
evaluation?



A: They will be combined for the total project cost, but may be looked at separately for
things like front end loading.

19. Q: How arerisk for proposal and performance evaluated?

A: The information on risk included in amendment 1 wasread. To evaluate proposal risk
the team will look at methodology and see if it makes sense or looks risky based on their
knowledge and experience. To evaluate performance risk they will look at past performance and
references to decide what the probability is that the contractor will perform the work with little or
no intervention by the government forces.

20. Q: Will there be construction access at the west end?
A: Yes, that should be possible. Additional response will be posted on the web.

21. Q: Do contractors have to provide security?
A: Security will be provided by the base, however additional details will be posted on the
web.

22. Q: Section 01012, 11.2.6a Are offerers required to re-topo the entire area?
A: No. The .dtm provided should be sufficient for design, but some pick-up survey work
may be needed.

23. Q: What is the accuracy of the .dtm?
A: You can assume that the .dtm is within MoDOT criteria

24. Q: If the contractor wants to do more test borings, is the centerline marked in the field?
A: The survey control points are in the field. The centerline was staked last fall, but there is
no guarantee that its ill there.

25. Q: Who is excluded from bidding due to involvement in the RFP?
A: HNTB. Referenceismade to Federal Acquisition Regulation FAR 36.209.

26. Q: The RFP says the COE will obtain permits section 01015 6.5.2. Can we see the
information on the permits?
A: Will check and post on the web.

27. Q: Isthere a construction water point established and is there a cost for it?
A: Thereis asource on the east end. Information on metering will be posted on the web.
The contractor can dig their own well.

28. Q: What permit is required for awell and who is responsible?
A: State requirements must be followed. The contractor is responsible for getting the
appropriate permit.

29. Q: Will the air quality permit be waived? There has been difficulty in getting air permitsin
this area due to the army post.



A: The contractor is responsible to coordinate with the state to get the necessary permits per
01015 6.5.2

30. Q: Bid item #2 includes geotechnical and hydrology work items. Should these be in bid
item #1 instead?

A: It is not the intent to make the designer wait until construction to get paid for these items.
Wording will be revised by an amendment.

31. Q: Isthere adequate R/W for contractor staging areas?
A: Yes. The COE will work with the selected contractor on staging location when the time
Comes.

32. Q: Section 01015 6.6.1.4 — Are utilities committed to the project schedule since the D/B
pays but the relocation work is done by the utilities?

A: The utilities are aware of the project. Contractors are responsible for coordination with
the utility companies. They could be included in a partnering meeting.

33. Q: Isthe environmental document available?
A: Yes, it islocated at the Waynesville City Hall per the RFP.

34. Q: Section 01015 3.0 - Is the permanent lighting in this contract and what are the limits?
A: Yesit'sin this contract and begins at approximately Sta. 313 for the 5-lane segment.

35. Q: Section 00800 Explain the design charrette noted in the RFP. Has this aready occurred?

A: A design charrette will take place after award of the project. Design considerations to
date are included in Appendix A. The RFP includes input from project users — no additional
reguests are anticipated.

36. Q: Isthere acontractual agreement to use InRoads on this project?
A: No, GeoPak or InRoads can be used. Micro Station drawings are required in electronic
deliverable.

37. Q: Section 00100, page 2 of 4 —What format should Small Business Information be given
in?

A: For the past performance evaluation, give % targets and % actually achieved on previous
projects. If awarded the project, the contractor would then need to prepare a contracting plan
with specific goals for this project.

38. Q: Will the bid date of June 20" move based on the number of questions asked and
information requested today?

A: The COE will evaluate the questions received and advise if the date is changed by
amendment.

39. Q: Section 01012 states that the 95% plan submittal must be approved prior to construction.
What construction activities can occur prior to that time?



A: This paragraph will be reviewed and modified accordingly by amendment. Also, note
that in 01015 2b, the bat roost tree clearing can occur any year. The month and days remainin
effect, but the year can be any year.

40. Q: Isburning allowed?
A: MDNR will make that decision during the permit application process. The contractor is
responsible for the permit.

41. Q: Isthere adisposal areaif a permit is not granted?
A: Will check and post an answer on the web.

42. Q: Isforced-air burning allowed by the base?
A: Thereis no regulation against it. The contractor is responsible for obtaining a permit
from MDNR.

43. Q: Can we get clarification on the 30mile rule around the base?
A: The post has no influence on MDNR permitting.

44. Q: Section 01015 6.5.3.4 — The RFP states that we cannot exceed 750,000 SF of clearing at
atime. What if more is needed?

A: The Resident Engineer can provide approval for additional if other RFP conditions are
met. Written approval isrequired by USACE. The last paragraph in this reference should be
read.

45. Q: Isthis project locked into 2001 MoDOT standard plans?
A: Design to the references contained in the RFP.

46. Q: What isthe last day for accepting questions?

A: The COE will take questions up to the last minute. Answers to questions that don’t need
to be broadcasted will be given where available. It may be necessary to stop answering
guestions that do need to be broadcasted or that might require that amendments are necessary in
order to meet the deadlines imposed.

47. Q: May explosives be stored on site?
A: Will check and post an answer on the web

48. Q: How many trees have been identified and what is there location for bat habitat removal ?
A: Trees have not yet been identified. It will depend on where the fina aignment is set.

49. Q: What do yousuggest to put into the bid for bat roost removal ?
A: We will review and advise on the web.



